
 

 

MEMO 
 
To:  Montana State Library Commission 

From:  Jennie Stapp, State Librarian 

Subject: Spring federation meeting dates 

Date:  January 31, 2025 

 

The following is a list of 2025 spring federation meeting dates and locations.   
 

Sagebrush Federation:   Friday, March 14, 2025 
       Miles City Public Library, Miles City, Montana 
 

South Central Federation    Saturday, April 12, 2025 
       Big Timber Carnegie Library, Big Timber, Montana 
 

Golden Plains Federation   Thursday, April 24, 2025 
       Roosevelt County Library, Wolf Point, Montana 
 

Tamarack Federation    Friday, April 25 thru Saturday, April 26, 2025 
       North Lake County Library, Polson, Montana 
 

Pathfinder Federation    Thursday, May 1, 2025 
       Chouteau County Library, Fort Benton, Montana 
 

Broad Valleys Federation:   Thursday, May 8 thru Friday May 9, 2025 
       Copper King Inn Butte, Montana 
 
General federation information is online at Federations.  

https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail?Event_ID=28212
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail?Event_ID=27847
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail?Event_ID=27996
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail?Event_ID=28456
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail?Event_ID=27902
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail?Event_ID=26701
https://msl.mt.gov/libraries/library_development/index1

